

Date: 13 August 2026
Contact: Recreational Services

Ediblescapes Inc
Attention: President and Management Committee
74 Billabirra Crescent
NERANG QLD 4210

Dear Committee

NOTICE OF NON-RENEWAL OF DEED OF LICENCE

The City refers to Deed of Licence held by Ediblescapes Inc. at Country Paradise Parklands, Lot 25 on SP361882, 68 Billabirra Crescent, Nerang.

Following a review of the trial and tenancy arrangements applicable to the site as part of the City's sustainability audit process, the City has resolved not to renew the licence.

The organisation is requested to notify all members, users of the site and other interested parties of the decision not to renew the licence and the subsequent requirement to vacate the land.

The organisation must also ensure that all persons occupying or using the premises under any such arrangement vacate the site by the 14 September 2026 and remove any assets, infrastructure, equipment, improvements (where required), and personal property in accordance with the requirements of the Deed of Licence.

Yours faithfully



Jim Dixon
General Manager City Activation
For the Chief Executive Officer
Council of the City of Gold Coast